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30 January 2024 
 

 
Attention: 
 
 
Dear  
 
Local Government Official Information Request – District Licencing Committee Decisions 

I refer to your official information request received by Western Bay of Plenty District Council 
(Council) on 15 January 2024 where you requested information pertaining to District 
Licencing Committee Decisions for the year January to December 2023. 
 
The answers to your questions are set out below: 

 
1. How many new off-licence applications were approved?  

7 
 
2. How many new off-licence applications were objected to?  

0 
 
3. How many new off-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies? 

2 
 
4. How many off-licence renewal applications were approved?  

9 
 
5. How many off-licence renewal applications were objected to?  

0 
 
6. How many off-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?  

4 
 
7. How many new off-licence applications were declined?  

0 
 
8. How many new off-licence applications were withdrawn?  

0 



 

 
9. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new off-licence 

applications declined.  
Please refer to Question 7. 

 
10. How many off-licence renewal applications were declined?  

0 
 
11. How many off-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?  

0  
 
12. Please advise the business names and addresses which had off-licence renewal 

applications declined.  
Please refer to Question 10.  

  
13. How many new on-licence applications were approved?  

10 
 
14. How many new on-licence applications were objected to?  

1- The licence application has been set down for a DLC hearing for 2024. 
 
15. How many new on-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies?  

0 
 
16. How many on-licence renewal applications were approved?  

10 
 
17. How many on-licence renewal applications were objected to?  

0 
 
18. How many on-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?  

0 
 
19. How many new on-licence applications were declined?  

0  
 
20. How many new on-licence applications were withdrawn?  

0  
 
21. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new on-licence 

applications declined.  
Please refer to Question 19.  

 
22. How many on-licence renewal applications were declined? 

0 
 



 

23. How many on-licence renewal applications were withdrawn? 
0 

 
24. Please advise the business names and addresses which had on-licence renewal 

applications declined.  
Please refer to Question 7, Question 10 and Question 19.   

 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
 
Alison Curtis 
General Manager Regulatory Services 




